



Danette K.

Licensed attorney with experience in Business Law.

Expertise

Business law. Employment law. Finance and accounting. Budgeting and planning. Grants management.

About Danette

Danette is a licensed attorney in Iowa who has served in a multitude of tasks. She has worked for the Department of Homeland Security, Iowa Insurance Division and currently is employed by Nationwide Insurance.

After earning a degree in Accounting and Finance from the University of Northern Iowa, Danette earned her law degree at Western Michigan University Cooley Law School.

Danette is active in her church and in her spare time, is active in CrossFit and Tae Kwon Do.

Experience

Nationwide Agribusiness Insurance Company	Claims Specialist II - Subrogation - Litigation	2015 – present
Des Moines Area Community College	Adjunct Faculty Instructor – Business Law and Employment Law	2012 – present
Iowa Insurance Division	Health Reform Public Information Officer/Compliance Officer/Attorney	2013 – 2015
United Way of Central Iowa	Interim Investments Director	2013
Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA)	Hazard Mitigation Grants/Planning Supervisor	2009 – 2012
	Hazard Mitigation Grants Specialist	2008 – 2009
PointeWest Apartments	Leasing Agent/Property Management	2008
Kreamer Law Firm	Extern (Student)	2008

Education

Western Michigan University Cooley Law School	JD, Litigation concentration
University of Northern Iowa	BA, Accounting and Finance